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10CFR50.74(a)
November 15, 1995
Docket Nos. 50-352
50-353
License Nos. NPF-39
NPF-85
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555
SUBJECT: Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2
Notification of Change in Operator Status
Gentlemen:
This letter provides formal notification, in accordance with
the requirements of 10CFR50.74(b), of a change in status of
the following Operator license.
NAME DOCKET # LIC. ¢
A. F. Romano, Jr. 55-60194 SOP-10224-3
As a result of voluntary separation from PECO Energy
Company, this license is no longer necessary as originally
certified under 10CFR55.31(a)(3).
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
\jy truly yours,
DBN:cah
cc: T. T. Martin, Administrator,
N. S. Perry, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, LGS
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bce: D. M. Smith - 63C-3
W. G. MacFarland - SMBl1-1
J. B. Cotton - 53A-1
R. W. Boyce - GML5-1
L. E. Thibault - GML5-1
L. A. Hopkins - LTCl-1
G. A. Hunger, Jr. - 62A-1
C. A. Mengers - SSB4-3
J. L. Kantner - SMB3-1

T. J. Dougherty - LTCl-1

R. Love - PPC2-1

Correspondence Release Point - SMB1-2
DAC - SMB1-2

PA DER BRF Inspector - SMB3-1




